Gage, Hannah

From: Travis Adair <Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 2:43 PM

To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: FW: WHITE RIVER CURRENT INVOICE

Here is what you were asking for.

From: Donna Heflin

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Travis Adair

Subject: RE: WHITE RIVER CURRENT INVOICE

Check 16W 0355418 was issued 01/21/2016 for 168.00, however, it has not cleared the bank as of today.

You can give her the check number and issued date, if they need a copy of warrant when it clears the bank let me know
and | will make a note to request when it clears.
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Donna Heflin

Fiscal Support Analyst

Accounts Payable

AR Dept. of Correction

Phone 870-850-8564

Email: Donna.Heflin@arkansas.gov




Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be protected by
state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or
transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you
may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail.

From: Travis Adair

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 1:59 PM

To: Donna Heflin

Subject: RE: WHITE RIVER CURRENT INVOICE

Donna, can you send me a copy of something that shows we paid this? Thanks. | have a lady at ADEQ calling me about
this.

From: Travis Adair

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 1:43 PM

To: Donna Heflin

Subject: RE: WHITE RIVER CURRENT INVOICE

341200

From: Donna Heflin

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:16 PM

To: Travis Adair

Subject: RE: WHITE RIVER CURRENT INVOICE

Travis —

Which cost center 341200 or 3412017 Thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 5:16 PM

To: Donna Heflin

Cc: Patrick Saling; Tommy James; Chris Ashcraft
Subject: WHITE RIVER CURRENT INVOICE

This has been approved

From: adccopier@arkansas.gov [mailto:adccopier@arkansas.qgov]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 5:35 PM




To: Travis Adair
Subject: Attached Image



Gage, Hannah

From: Cindy Stewart <wrcnews@centurytel.net>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: RE: Draft Public Notice for AR0044016
Hello,

The publisher just brought in today’s mail and the ADC is now paid. Came just in time as | was working on billing.

Have a great weekend,
Cindy Stewart
White River Current

From: Gage, Hannah [mailto:gageh@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 12:11 PM

To: Cindy Stewart

Subject: RE: Draft Public Notice for AR0044016

Thanks for checking!

From: Cindy Stewart [mailto:wrcnews@centurytel.net]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 11:18 AM

To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: RE: Draft Public Notice for AR0044016

Hello,
As of today it has not yet been paid.

Have a great day,
Cindy Stewart
White River Current

From: Gage, Hannah [mailto:gageh@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 11:06 AM

To: wrcnews@centurytel.net

Subject: RE: Draft Public Notice for AR0044016

Good Morning,

Thank you for sending the proof of publication for this notice for the Arkansas Department of Corrections North Central
Unit, Izard County Facility, that ran 12/10/2015. | just wanted to check in to see if it has been paid for yet. Thanks for
your help!

Hannah Gage
Office of Water Quality
501-837-2065



